A THE UNIVERSITY
. OF ARIZONA.

MEMORANDUM

December 6, 2019

To: Martin Marquez Il, Interim Director, Curricular Affairs

From: Dr. Rebecca Gomez, Interim Associate Dean, College of Science
Dr. Kim Jones, Vice Dean, College of Humanities

Dr. Amy Kimme Hea, Associate Dean, College of Social and Behavioral Sciences

Re:  Transfer ownership of existing plans

The active minors listed below are requested to move ownership as a result of the
disestablishment of College of Letters, Arts and Sciences (CLAS).

Minor Transfer ownership to Advising

Medieval studies College of Humanities College of Humanities

thematic

Pre-health College of Science Student Success &

thematic Retention Innovation

Pre-law thematic College of Social and Student Success &
Behavioral Sciences Retention Innovation

The following disestablished plans will be transferred in the system of record as a result of
the disestablishment of CLAS. The transfer of ownership is required because students are

eligible to complete disestablished plans up to 8 years after last admit terms.

Disestablished plan

Last admit term

Transfer ownership to

Interdisciplinary
Studies

BS in Global Spring 2017 College of Social and
Studies Behavioral Sciences
BA and minor in Spring 2016 College of Humanities

Rebecca L. Gomez
Rebecca L Gomez

Kimberly A Jones
Kimberly A Jones
Vice Dean for Academic Affairs

Associate Dean for Student Academic Success, College of Science

Amy C. Kimme Hea
Amy C Kimme Hea

Associate Dean for Academic Affairs and Student Success
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